
From: Jenny Lapham
To:
Subject: FW: Official Information request - Locations of Public CCTV Cameras
Date: Thursday, 23 January 2020 11:43:00 a.m.
Attachments: LOCATION OF CCTV CAMERAS.pdf

 
I refer to your e-mail of 4 December 2019 requesting the following information: 
 

1. A list of all CCTV camera locations that are owned OR operated by the Dunedin City
Council, or any Council Controlled Organisations (CCO's).

 
2. A list of all camera locations used for Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) within

Dunedin.
 

Attached for your information is a list of CCTV cameras in the Dunedin City area, noting that to
the best of our knowledge this list is correct as at 23 January 2020.   The Council does not have
any camera’s that have Automatic Number Plate Recognition ability, at this time.
 
As advised previously we have transferred the part of your request that relates to Council
Controlled Organisations to Dunedin City Holdings Ltd.
 
Regards
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Governance Support Officer
Civic               

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 5:20 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information request - Locations of Public CCTV Cameras
 
Dear Dunedin City Council,

I am writing to request the following information:

1. A list of all CCTV camera locations that are owned OR operated by the Dunedin City Council, or
any Council Controlled Organisations (CCO's).

mailto:Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
mailto:officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz



LOCATION OF CCTV CAMERAS 
As at 23 January 2020 


NUMBER Agency LOCATION 
14 DCC Octagon area street Cameras 
9 DCC Municipal Lane/Plaza and Restrooms 
30 DCC Municipal Chambers Town Hall 
29 DCC Dunedin Public Art Gallery (including fringe) 
20 DCC Dunedin City Library 
4 DCC Mosgiel Library 
28 DCC Wall Street Mall 
8 DCC Customer Services Agency 
32 DCC Toitu Otago Settlers Museum 
7 DCC Chinese Garden 
12 DCC Edgar Centre 
9 DCC Logan Park 
4 DCC University Oval 
5 DCC Tahuna Waster Water Plant 
1 DCC Olveston House 
11 DCC Bus Hub 
1 DCC Lower Moray Place Parking Building 
1 DCC Great King Parking Building 
   
  Traffic Camera Locations 
 NZTA SH1 at Lookout Point 
 NZTA SH1 near Waitati 
 DCC Andersons Bay Road/Hillside Road/Orari Street 
 NZTA SH1 Andersons Bay Road (north) 
 NZTA SH1 Andersons Bay Road (south) 
 NZTA Crawford Street/Jetty Street 
 DCC Great King Street/Hanover Street 
 NZTA High Street/Burlington Street/Queens Gardens 
 NZTA Cumberland Street/St Andrew Street 
 NZTA Cumberland Street/Frederick Street 
 NZTA Great King St/Albany St/Malcolm St 
 NZTA Great King St/Albany St/Gowland St 
 NZTA Castle Street/Hanover Street 
 NZTA Castle Street/Stuart Street 
 NZTA Cumberland Street/Queens Gardens 
 DCC Stuart Street (Lower)/Moray Place 
 DCC Princes Street/Jetty Street 
 DCC Princes Street/Moray Place 
 DCC George Street/The Octagon 
 DCC George Street/Moray Place 
 DCC George Street/St Andrew Street 
 DCC George Street/Hanover Street 
 DCC George Street/Frederick Street/London Street/Pitt Street 
 NZTA ANZAC Avenue/St Andrew Street 
 DCC Great King Street/St Andrew Street 







 DCC Great King Street/North Rd/Opoho Rd/Bank Street 
 DCC Stuart Street/Queens Drive 
 DCC Great King St/North Rd/Opoho Rd/Bank Street 
 NZTA SH1/Barnes Drive 
 NZTA Cumberland Street/Dundas Street 
 NZTA Gordon Road/Burns Street/Hagart Alexander Drive 
 NZTA Gordon Road/Factory Road 
 NZTA ANZAC Ave/Frederick Street 
 DCC Portsmouth Drive/Orari Street 
 NZTA  Great King Street/Howe Street 
 NZTA Gordon Road/Inglis Street 
 DCC Great King Street/Moray Place 


 







2. A list of all camera locations used for Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) within
Dunedin.

These need to be street addresses or approximate locations in the city

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Is officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to
Dunedin City Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=dunedin_city_council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------
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